TRUSTEES
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VILLAGE BOARD WORK SESSION MEETING
Tuesday, APRIL 8, 2014 - 7:15 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. Public Hearing Regarding the Proposed Budget (FY 2014-2015)
5. Public Participation (agenda and non-agenda related)

6. inistrativ mmi
A. Discussion & Action - Appointment of IMRF Authorized Agent -
Motion: to approve a Resolution appointing Larry Noller as the
Village’s IMRF Authorized Agent
B. Discussion ~ Professional Service Contract - Cagwood Consulting -
Motion: Move to authorize the Village Manager to execute a
contract for services with Cagwood Consulting

7. Building & Zoning Committee Items

A. Discussion - Zoning Application No. 2014-01: 422 N. Catherine,
Variation - Motion to approve an Ordinance Granting a Certain
Variation for 422 N. Catherine (Public Hearing No. 2014-01)

B. Discussion & Action - Jewel Osco Temporary Structure - Motion:
To approve a Termporary Use Permit for Jewel-Osco, focated at 507
E. Woodlawn, to allow for the construction of a 1,560 square foot
Temporary Structure for seasonal retail sales; to be occupied on or
after April 9, 2014 and to be removed no later than July 3, 2014

C. Discussion - Noise Restrictions Exception — St. Louise de Marillac
Carnival/Summerfest - Motion: To grant an exception to the
nuisance regulations contained in Section 93.04.C.5 (as amended)
of the Village Municipal Code, for the purpose of allowing carnival
rides and amplified music to remain operational at the St. Louise de
Marillac Carnival/Summerfest on Thursday, July 17, 2014 until
10:00 pm, and on Friday, July 18, 2014 and Saturday, July 16,
2014 untif 11:00 pm

8. Publi f mmi I
A. Discussion - West Suburban Public Safety Dispatch Consoclidation
Study

447 N. Cartherine Avenue, La Grange Park, illinois 60526-2099
708/354-0225 » Fax 708/334-0241 = www.lagrangepark.org



VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, APRIL 8, 2014 - 7:15 p.m.

10.

11.

12.
13.
14.

AGENDA (continued - Page 2)

Publi Cc i tem

A. Discussion - Edgewood Avenue Paving Improvements (Budget
2014/15) - Motion: Award a contract to the lowest bidder,

, In the amount of §

B. FY 2014/15 Area Patching Program & Federal Aid Routes - Motion:
1) To award a contract to the lowest bidder,
for area pavement patching on Harding, Park and Ashland, with a
start date no sooner than May 1, 2014; 2) Concur with the
recommendation to re-priortize the Federal funds allocated to
Harding (west of LaGrange Road) to Kemman (north of 315 Street)

Finan mi

A. Discussion - FY 2013-14 Budget Revisions — Motion: Approve a
Resolution authorizing the fiscal year 2013-14 budget revisions as
outlined in Exhibit B

B. Discussion — Adopt Five Year Plan FY 2014/15 - FY 2018/19

C. Discussion - Resolution Approving FY 2014/15 Annual Budget

D. Discussion - Resolution Approving 2014-2015 Pay Plan - Motion:
Move to Approve a Resolution Approving Pay Plan and Schedule of
Authorized Positions for FY2014-2015

Other Reports:
A. Village Manager

Discussion — Buy American Resolution — Motion: Approve
Resolution Affirming the Village’s Commitment to Purchasing
Products Manufactured or Assembled in the United States of
America

B. Village President

C. Village Clerk

D. Committee

New Business
Executive Session

Adjourn

Next Village Board Meeting: April 22, 2014
Next Village Work Session Meeting: May 13, 2014



RULES FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

Village Board Work Session Meetings
Village Board Meetings

. Please step up to the microphone before speaking, and announce your name
and address before beginning your comments.

. After announcing your name and address for the record, you will be allowed
to speak for three (3) minutes.

. You may not use profane or obscene language and you may not threaten any
person with bodily harm, or engage in conduct which amounts to a threat of
physical harm.

. (a) Agenda-related comments: The Village President reserves the right to
disallow comments that are repetitive of comments previously made during
the meeting, or comments that do not relate to agenda items.

(b) Non-agenda-related comments: The Village President reserves the right
to disallow comments that are repetitive of comments previously made
during the meeting, or comments that do not relate to Village business,
Village services or Village governance.

. The Village of La Grange Park complies with the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990. If you require accommodations in order to observe
or participate in the meeting, please contact Ms. Andy Bagley at (708) 354-
0225 between 9:00 and 5:00 before the meeting so that the Village can make
reasonable accommodations for you.

www.lagrangepark.org



Administration Committee

Robert Lautner, Chair
Michael Sheehan
Mario Fotino



Village Board Agenda Memo

Date: April 8, 2014
To: President & Board of Trustees

From: Emily Rodman, Assistant Village Manager 4.
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager

Re: Appointment of IMRF Authorized Agent

GENERAL BACKGROUND:
The Village of La Grange Park participates in the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF). Qur
participation is required by state law. IMRF is the pension plan covering all our full-time employees
other than police officers.

As part of our participation in IMRF the Village is required to appoint an Authorized Agent. This
individual, who is an employee of the Village, represents the Village with IMRF and is responsible for
administering all of IMRF’s various rules and regulations within the Village organization. A list of the
various powers and duties is attached to this memo.

The position of Authorized Agent is typically held by the Village’s Finance Director. Due to the
retirement of former Director, Pierre Garesche, the Assistant Village Manager, Emily Roedman was
appointed in January to serve as the Villages IMRF Authorized Agent in the interim until the Village
hired a new Finance Director. The Village’s new Finance Director, Larry Noller, began employment with
the Village on April 3, 2014. Mr. Noller is familiar with the responsibilities of serving as an IMRF
Authorized Agent and therefore staff recommends appointing Mr. Noller serve as the Authorized
Agent at this time.

MOTION/ACTION REQUESTED:
This item is being placed on the April 8, 2014 agenda for discussion and action.

Motion to Approve a Resolution Appointing Larry Noller as the Village’s IMRF Authorized Agent.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Village Board appoint Finance Director Larry Noller to serve as the Village IMRF
Authorized Agent.

DOCUMENTATION:
" Resolution Appointing an IMRF Authorized Agent
=  Powers and Duties of an Authorized Agent



RESOLUTION NUMBER 14-08

RESOLUTION APPOINTING AN
IMRF AUTHORIZED AGENT

WHEREAS, the Village of La Grange Park must, by state law, participate in the lllinois Municipal
Retirement Fund {IMRF}; and

WHEREAS, as part of the law the Village must appoint an Authorized Agent to act as the Village’s
representative for working with IMRF;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange
Park, Cook County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: The Finance Director, Larry Noller, is hereby appointed to be the IMRF Authorized
Agent for the Village of La Grange Park.

SECTION TWO: The Authorized Agent appointed herein is authorized to file a petition for nomination
of an executive trustee of IMRF and is authorized to cast a ballot for election of an

executive trustee of IMRF.

SECTION THREE: This appointment shall become effective on April 8, 2014.

ADOPTED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES of the Village of La Grange Park, Cook County,
Iflinois this 8t day of April, 2014.

YES:
NO:
ABSENT:

Approved this 81" day of April, 2014,

Dr. James L. Discipio, Village President

ATTEST:

Amanda G. Seidel, Village Clerk



Authorized Agent / SECTION 2 [LLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

2.31 | The duties of an authorized agent as they appear in the Illinois Pension Code:
Powers and Duties of an | (40 ILCS 5/7-135)
Authorized Agent as
specified by the Minois | Sec. 7-135. Authorized Agents
Pension Code
(a) Each participating municipality and participating instrumentality shall appoint an
authorized agent who shall have the powers and duties set forth in this section. In
absence of such appointment, the duties of the authorized agent shall devolve upon
the clerk or secretary of the municipality or instrumentality and in the case of
township school trustees upon the township scheol treasurer. In townships the
authorized agent shall be the township supervisor.

{b) The authorized agent shall have the following powers and duties:

1) To certify to the fund whether or not a given person is authorized to
participate in the fund;

2) To certify to the fund when a participating employee is on a leave of absence
authorized by the municipality; .

3) To request the proper officer to cause employee contributions to be
withheld from eamings and transmitted to the fund,;

4) To request the proper officer to cause municipality contributions to be
forwarded 1o the fund promptty;

5) To forward promptly to'all participating employees any communications from
the fund for such employees;

6) To forward promptly to the fund all applications, claims, reports and
other communications delivered to him or her by participating employees;

7) To perform all duties related to the administration of this retirement system as
requested by the fund and the governing body of his or her municipality.

2.32 | The general powers and duties are as follows:

General Powers and Duties 1. To determine and certify to IMRF which employees are covered by IMRF (see

explained Section 3 for coverage).

2. To see that proper IMRF member contributions are withheld from employees’
earnings (see Section 4 for withholding procedures).

3. To complete payroll reports and promptly forward IMRF member and employer
contributions to IMRF (see Section 4 for reporting procedures).

4. To prompily forward all communications directed to members and beneficiaries by
IMREF, including:

(a) Member ballots for employee trustees
(b) Member statements of account
(c) Leaflets, bulletins, and other informational material.
5. To keep the governing body informed regarding:
(a) Employer contribution rates and funds required to meet participation costs
(b) Employer accounts receivable and other charges
(c) Matters requiring governing body approval as well as the general administration
of IMRF.

6. To assist members in filing participation papers (see Section 6), and applications for
retirement pensions and other benefits and to assist members’ beneficiaries in filing
applications for survivor’s benefits (see Section 5).

7. To perform other administrative duties in connection with IMRF, such as:

(a) Answering members’ questions, including questions about annual member
statements, and if necessary, assist them in communicating with IMRF.

(b) Carefully reviewing the annual statements of employer account issued by IMRF
and reconciling them with the unit of government’s records.

2 2004



Village Board Agenda Memo

Date: April 2, 2014

To: Village President & Board of Trustees

From: Julia Cedillo, Village Manager W

RE: Professional Service Contract — Cagwood Consulting
GENERAL BACKGROUND

In April 2013, the Village Board approved a contract for professional services with Cagwood Consulting (Chris Ganschow)
1o serve as the Village’s lobbyist and to represent the Village's interests in Springfield and at the federal level, Cagwood
Consulting has served the Village since May 1, 2007, at an annual cost of $27,000 ($2,250 per month). The current
contract expires as of April 30" and should be renewed if the Village desires Cagwood Consulting to continue to provide
services to the Village.

Included with this memorandum is a new contract covering the period May 1, 2014 — April 30, 2015, providing for a new
one-year term of service at the same cost as the previous year. The contract may be cancelled by either party with 30
days written notice.

MOTION / ACTION REQUESTED

It is requested that the Village Board authorize the Village Manager to execute a contract for professional services with
Cagwood Consulting covering the period May 1, 2014 — April 30, 2015, so that the Village may benefit from the
relationships that have been established over the past twelve months.

MOTION: Move to authorize the Village Manager to execute a contract for services with Cagwood
Consulting.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Village authorize execution of a contract with Cagwood Consulting for the period May 1,
2014 — April 30, 2015. Mr. Ganschow has actively represented the Village in securing state and federal funding for much
needed projects. In recent weeks, Mr. Ganschow has represented the Village in Springfield with regard to the
preservation of protection of municipal revenues, as well as other legislation that may impact our community. It should
be further noted that Mr. Ganschow was integral to the Village's efforts in securing a $416,000 Iliinois Green
Infrastructure Grant from the lllinocis Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA). It is staffs recommendation that Village
interests would be better served by continuity in representation at the state and federal level.

Chris Ganschow will be present at the April 22™ Board Meeting to present his year-end report. A corresponding written
report will be included in that meeting’s agenda packet.

DOCUMENTATION

. Cagwood Consulting Contract



Cagwood Consulting

345 Bloom Street, PO Box 7886, Highland Park, lliinois 60035
(847) 323-5545 - fax (847) 681-9081 - cagwood@aol.com

With our more than 26 years of experience in communications and developing
and executing public affairs strategies, Cagwood Consulting is uniquely
positioned to assist the Village of La Grange Park in building key relationships,
locally, in Springfield, and in Washington, DC. We can assist the Village in
developing and delivering key messages to legislators, the media, residents and
other important audiences.

Cagwood Consulting offers a variety of public affairs and communications
capabilities for the Village including:

® SEEKING ADDITIONAL FUNDING SOURCES: Working to find unique
sources of revenue for the Village at the federal, regional, state and
local levels, and monitoring the progress of applications for grants and
other funding earmarks, including a possible capital improvement bill;

® MEETING WITH OFFICIALS AND STATE AGENCIES: Facilitating
meetings with officials, including elected legislators, and agency
representatives at the county, regional state and federal levels in order
for them to better understand La Grange Park’s priorities;

® DRAFTING LEGISLATION: Meeting with Village officials to define the
terms of specific legislation; and composing bills and identifying
sponsors and co-Sponsors;

® ANALYZING LEGISLATION: Analyzing legislation as it is introduced,
determining its possible effects on the Village, as well as providing the
Village with copies of these bills and any pertinent information
regarding their status;

® ATTENDING VILLAGE BOARD MEETINGS: Upon request, attending
Village Board and Committee meetings, as well as other special events;



® GETTING THE MESSAGE OUT: Helping the Village of La Grange Park
craft its message to residents about its public affairs priorities,
including writing newsletter articles and news releases, and working
with the media, if requested.

At your convenience, | would look forward to further discussing with you how
Cagwood Consulting might be of assistance to the Village as it moves forward
into the future. Thank you in advance for your consideration.

About Cagwood Consulting

Christopher Ganschow brings two decades of experience to helping individuals &
organizations meet their communications & public affairs priorities. He has assisted
leaders in government, private industry & the non-profit sector in getting their message

out to key audiences.

Ganschow has worked for five current and former Members of Congress, including Rep.
Daniel Lipinski, who sits on the Transportation and Infrastructure Committee, in
developing communications strategies and legislative initiatives, including the last three
federal transportation bills. He has also worked with several clients, including most
recently the Village of La Grange Park, lll., in successfully obtaining funding in both
Washington D.C. and Springfield to meet their infrastructure priorities.

His other clients have included the City of Aurora, lli., the North Shore Sanitary District;
Serafin & Associates; and the Park District of Highland Park, lll. Ganschow is an
award-wining writer and graduate of the University of Missouri-Columbia with a
Bachelor's Degree in Joumnalism. He is active with the YMCA and Chamber of
Commerce, among several civic, charitable and professional organizations.



Consulting Service Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made as of May 1, 2014 (“Effective Date”)
by and between CAGWOQOD Associates ("CAGWOOD") with offices at 345
Bloom St. (PO Box 786), Highland Park, IL and the Village of La Grange Park
(“The VILLAGE") with offices at 447 N. Catherine Ave., La Grange Park, IL.
CAGWOOD and the Village of La Grange Park may also be referred to
individually as a “Party” or collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE wishes to retain CAGWOOD to perform certain
consulting services subject to the terms and condition of this Agreement, and;

WHEREAS, CAGWOOD has represented to the VILLAGE that it is capable and
is willing to undertake the performance of consulting services for the VILLAGE;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the payments to be made to
CAGWOOD as provided herein, and in consideration of the mutual agreements
and covenants contained herein, the VILLAGE and CAGWOOD agree as follows:

1. Temm

The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date, and shall
remain in effect for a period of one (1) year (the “Term").

Expiration of the Term shall not terminate any continuing obligations of the
Parties, including but not limited to, those obligations set forth in subsequent
sections and shall in no way be deemed to be construed as a restriction,
limitation or waiver of either Party’s rights to pursue any additional available
remedy at law or equity.

The term of this Agreement shall cease upon cancellation by either Party with 30
days written notice.

2. Consulting Services

The VILLAGE hereby retains CAGWOOD, which hereby underiakes to exercise
its best efforts to promote the business, products, reputation and interest of the
VILLAGE through the performance of consulting services (“Services”™).

Consulting services include, but are not limited to, the following items:

® SEEKING ADDITIONAL FUNDING SOURCES: Working to find unigue
sources of revenue for the Village at the federal, regional, state and local
levels, and monitoring the progress of applications for grants and other
funding earmarks;

® MEETING WITH OFFICIALS AND STATE AGENCIES: Facilitating meetings
with officials, including elected legislators, and agency representatives at the



county, regional state and federal levels in order for them to betters
understand La Grange Park’s priorities;

® DRAFTING LEGISLATION: Meeting with Village officials to define the terms
of specific legislation & composing bills and identifying sponsors &
COSPONSOrs;

® ANALYZING LEGISLATION: Analyzing legislation as it is introduced,
determining its possible effects on the Village, as well as providing the Village
with copies of these bills and any pertinent information regarding their status;

® ATTENDING VILLAGE BOARD MEETINGS: Upon request, attending
Village Board and Committee meetings, as well as other special events;

® GETTING THE MESSAGE OUT: Helping the Village of La Grange Park craft
its message to residents about its public affairs priorities, including writing
newsletter articles & news releases, and working with the media, if requested.

Services will be provided directly by CAGWOOD, or where appropriate, by
individuals or entities retained by CAGWOOD that CAGWOOD believes will help
to accomplish the Services outlined in this Paragraph. The VILLAGE shali not be
responsible for any fees owed to outside individuals or entities unless pre-
approved by the VILLAGE. Furthermore, CAGWOOD represents that any
individual or entity retained by CAGWOOD will be bound to the same obligations
of CAGWOOD under this Agreement, including the obligation of confidentiality.

3. Compensation and Expenses

For and in consideration of CAGWOOD's performance of Services in accordance
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the VILLAGE shall pay
CAGWOOD a monthly retainer of $2,250 (two-thousand-two-hundred-twenty-five
dollars).

If CAGWOOD determines that there is a need to incur additional costs and
expenses in the performances of services hersunder, then in that event,
VILLAGE shall reimburse CAGWOQOQOD for the same, provided the nature, amount
and circumstances thereof are fully disclosed to and approved by an authorized
representative of the VILLAGE prior to the time such additional costs or
expenses are incurred. CAGWOOD will provide a detailed accounting of all such
additional costs and expenses.

4, Reporting

CAGWOOD shall provide periodic written reports to the VILLAGE summarizing
the activities CAGWOOQOD has undertaken on the VILLAGE'S behalf. Said reports
shall be submitted on a quarterly basis and shall include status reports on
pending funding requests and other items deemed material to this engagement.



5. Compliance with State and Federal Laws

Both parties recognize and agree to comply fully with all applicable federal, state,
and local laws regulating corporate political and marketing activities, and each
agrees to fully comply with all applicable iaws, decrees, rules, regulations,
orders, ordinances, actions, and requests of any federal, state, or local
government or judicial body, agency, or official pertaining to this Agreement.

6. Confidentiality

In rendering Services pursuant to this Agreement, CAGWOQQOD, its associates
and employees may acquire or be exposed to confidential information or trade
secrets concerning the business and operations of the VILLAGE or its affiliates.
CAGWOOD agrees to treat and maintain all such information and data as the
VILLAGE's confidential property and not to divulge it to others at any time or use
it for private purposes or otherwise, except as such use or disclosure may be
required in connection with performance of the Services or as may be consented
to in advance and in writing by the VILLAGE. The confidentiality obligations
hereunder shall not extend to: (i) Confidential information already in the
possession of CAGWOOD without any obligation of confidentiality; (i)
Confidential information already in the public domain; or (iii) Confidential
information independently received by CAGWOOD without any obligations of
confidentiality. The obligations of CAGWOOD contained in this Paragraph shall
ensure that any employees, agents, or subcontractors of CAGWOOD who have
access or exposure to the aforesaid information shall be bound by these
obligations of confidentiality.

7. Limitation on Damages

Neither party shall be liable to the other for any punitive, special or exemplary
damages.

8. Governing Law

The parties agree that this Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in
accordance with the internal laws of the State of lllinois. This agreement will
conform at all times with all applicable laws now and in the future regarding any
registered agent business practice.



9. Counterparts

This Agreement may be signed in one or more counterparts, all of which together
will constitute one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of
the date first above written: '

For CAGWQOOD Consulting, For the Village of La Grange Park

Its: Its:

Signature & Date Signature & Date



Building & Zoning Committee

Michael Sheehan, Chairman
Scott Mesick
James Kucera



Village Board Agenda Memo

Date: April 8, 2014
To: President & Board of Trustees
From: Emily Rodman, Assistant Village Manager #$& .
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager
RE:  Zoning Application No. 2014-01: 422 N. Catherine, Variation

GENERAL BACKGROUND:

On March 20, 2014 the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) conducted a public hearing to consider Zoning Application
No. 2014-01, filed by Charles and Patricia Cohen for 422 N. Catherine Avenue for variations from Section 12.4J.1 of
the Zoning Code are to increase the permitted front setback encroachment for a porch from 5’ to 7.74" and to
increase the permitted front setback encroachment for stairs from 10 to 10.21' to accommodate the
reconfiguration of the front entry and the extension of the existing front porch across the entire front facade of the
home.

The ZBA accepted testimony and evidence into the record. Upon conclusion of the testimony and discussion, the
ZBA determined that the application met the standards for a variation as outlined in Section 4.3.F of the Zoning
Code. The ZBA recommended the Village Board approve the zoning application and grant the above noted
variation.

MOTION/ACTION REQUESTED:
To approve an Ordinance Granting a Certain Variation for 422 N. Catherine (Public Hearing No. 2014-01)

RECOMMENDATION:
The ZBA, on a vote of 5 “AYES” and 0 “NAYS” has recommended that the zoning application be approved.

DOCUMENTATION:
= Ordinance Granting Variation for 422 N. Catherine Avenue
*  Findings of Fact
= Minutes from March 20, 2014 ZBA Meeting
= Transcript of the public hearing for Zoning Application No. 2014-01
®  Zoning Application



ORDINANCE NO.

ORDINANCE GRANTING CERTAIN
VARIATIONS FOR 422 N. CATHERINE AVENUE
(PUBLIC HEARING NO. 2014-01)

WHEREAS, on or about February 21, 2014, Charles and Patricia Cohen filed an application for
variations to permit the extension the front porch on property commonly referred to as 422 N.
Catherine Avenue; and

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2014, the Village of La Grange Park published a legal notice of public
hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals of La Grange Park to consider the variations at a
public hearing on March 20, 2014, at 7:00 p.m.; and

WHEREAS, upon conclusion of the public hearing the Zoning Board of Appeals recommended
to the Village Board of Trustees that it grant the variations requested in the Application, based
upon certain Findings of Fact, true and correct copies of which are attached to this Ordinance;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange Park has reviewed the Application,
public notice, hearing transcript and Findings of Fact, and have publicly discussed this
application at 2 Village Board Meeting on April 22, 2014.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of La
Grange Park, Cook County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION 1:  That the variations requested in the Application to increase the permitted front
setback encroachment for a porch from 5 to 7.74’ and to increase the
permitted front setback encroachment for stairs from 10’ to 10.21’, consistent
with the variation application, is hereby granted to the property commonly
known as 422 N. Catherine Avenue and as legally described in Section 2 of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 2: The property that is the subject of the variations granted in Section 1 of this
Ordinance is commonly known as 422 N. Catherine Avenue and is legally
described as follows:

LOT 7 OF BLOCK 7 IN RICHMONDS ADDITION TO LAGRANGE, BEING A
SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHWEST % AND THAT
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST %, LYING WEST OF PUBLIC ROAD (FIFTH
AVENUE]} IN SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE
THIRD PRINICIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

SECTION 3: That all necessary permits may be issued by the Village of La Grange Park,
subject to further compliance with this Ordinance and all other applicable
Village Ordinances and Codes.



SECTION 4:  That this Ordinance shall become effective and shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage in the manner provided by law.

ADOPTED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES of the Village of La Grange Park, Cook
County, Illinois, this 22" day of April, 2014.

James L. Discipio, Village President
Village of La Grange Park
ATTEST:

Amanda Seidel
Village Clerk

Vote taken by the Board of Trustees on passage of the above ordinance:

AYES:

NOS:

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT:

Village Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM —3/31/14
VILLAGE ATTORNEY



FINDINGS OF FACT

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
422 N. CATHERINE
CASE NO. 2014-01

WHEREAS, Charles and Patricia Cohen, referred to as the “Applicants,” on or about
February 21, 2014, filed an Application for a Variation to seek approval to extend the front
porch on property located at 422 N. Catherine referred to as “Subject Property”; and

WHEREAS, the Applicants are requesting a variation for the Subject Property to increase
the permitted front sethack encroachment for a porch from 5’ to 7.74’ and to increase the permitted front
sethack encroachment for stairs from 10’ to 10.21’; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Village
of La Grange Park, lllinois, on March 20, 2014, pursuant to notice and publication as required by
law; and

WHEREAS, the public hearing was opened at 7:00 p.m. on March 20, 2014, and pursuant
to a unanimous vote of the Zoning Board of Appeals on March 20, 2014 the public hearing was
concluded; and

WHEREAS, based upon documentary evidence and testimony presented by the
Applicants and members of the public, the Zoning Board of Appeals makes the following
Summary of Facts, and pursuant to Section 4.3.F of the La Grange Park Zoning Code, makes the

following Findings of Fact:

The Subject Property currently consists of one parcel containing a single-family home
and a detached garage. The Applicants are seeking to reconstruct their front entry by moving
the front door back toward the home 5’ and extending the existing front porch on the
southeast side of the home north, so the porch runs the entire length of the front fagade. The
Zoning Code allows for front porches to encroach up to 5’ into the front setback. The proposed
porch extension would align with the existing front porch on the home, which currently
encroaches 7.74' into the front setback, necessitating the variation from Section 12.4.J.1 of the
Zoning Code. With the reconfiguration of the front entry and the extension of the front porch,
the steps leading to the front of the home will also need to be reconfigured. The Zoning Code
permits front steps to encroach up to 10’ into the front setback. The existing steps encroach
15,49’ feet into the front setback. With the reconfigured entry and porch extension, the new
steps will be moved in closer to the home and encroach 10.21’ into the front setback,
necessitating the variation from Section 12.4.).1 of the Zoning Code

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The strict application of the terms of this Zoning Code will result in undue hardship unless
the specific relief requested is granted.

The existing front porch cannot be accessed from the exterior of the home, which is the
way an unenclosed front porch is typically accessed. The access to the porch is only from



the interior of the home. The proposed reconfiguration of the front entry and porch
extension will allow for a more traditicnal access to the porch from the exterior of the
home and will bring the legal non-conforming property into closer compliance with the
Zoning Code as it relates to building coverage, impervious surface coverage, the
required front setback and the permissible encroachments for porches and steps into
front setback.

2. The plight of the owner is due to unique circumstances inherent to the Subject Property
and not from the personal situation of the owner.

The petitioners purchased the property with its current configuration. They are
requesting to reconfigure the property to allow for a more traditional access and use of
the front porch and to bring the property into closer compliance with the Zoning Code.

3. The variation, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality,

The proposed reconfiguration of the front entry and the extension of the existing porch
woulid permit the petitioners to enhance the aesthetics of the existing home and more
closely match the appearance of the existing homes on the block. The proposed
improvements also bring the property into closer compliance with the average front
setback on the block.

Regarding the request for the variations outlined above, the Zoning Board of Appeals voted as
follows:

AYES: Boyd, Fosberg, Lee, Studweli, Zaura
NAYS: None
ABSENT: Domagalski, Lampert

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 1% day of April, 2014.

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK

ZONING BOARD Oﬁmls
By: 6 ( ‘ \Q




MINUTES
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK
March 20, 2014
Village Hall

447 N. Catherine Avenue

La Grange Park, lllinois
7:00 P.M.

Convene Meeting

Chairman Eric Boyd called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 20,
2014 in the Board Room of the Village Hall, 447 N. Catherine Avenue, La Grange Park,

lllinois.

Committee Members Present: Eric Boyd- Chairman
Robert Fosberg
Jim Lee
Jamie Zaura
Christopher Studwell

Committee Members Absent: Caroline Domagalski
William Lampert

Also Present: Village Clerk Amanda Seidel
Assistant Village Manager Emily Rodman
Village Attorney Cathy Keating
Fire Chief Dean Maggos

Public Comment
Chairman Boyd moved on to Public Comment. There was none.
Approval of Minutes-January 21, 2014

Chairman Boyd moved on to the approval of minutes for the January 21, 2014 meeting.
Committee Member Studwell said “I move to approve the minutes of the January 21,
2014 Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting.” Committee Member Lee seconded the
motion. The motion to approve passed unanimously on a voice vote.

Amendment to Approved Site Plan for 23 E. 31® Street- Amusement Bark

Chairman Boyd moved on to the next item amendment to the Site Plan Review for 23 E.
31° Street-Amusement Bark. Assistant Village Manager summarized the Zoning Board
Agenda Memo of March 20, 2014. Assistant Village Manager clarified the amendment
and the changes of the site plan and the reason that it went back to the ZBA. Assistant



Village Manager clarified a change in the staff memo stating no additional parking will
be removed. Jeff Ironside from Amusement Bark explained to the ZBA why he made
changes to the proposed fence and clarified any questions. Discussion began over the
proposed fence. At the end of discussion Commitiee Member Lee said ‘I move o
approve the amendment to approved site plan fo allow for the relocation of the fence for
Amusement Bark, 23 E. 31 Street, La Grange Park, lllinois. Committee Member Zaura
seconded the motion. The motion to approve passed unanimously on a voice vote.

Public Hearing 2014-01 to consider an application for zoning variations on
property zoned as R-1 located at 422 N. Catherine Avenue Single-Family, La
Grange Park, lllinois

Chairman Boyd convened the public hearing and introduced the matter. He
incorporated the legal notice into the record of the hearing, summarized the variation
request, and asked that all those in attendance wishing to testify rise and be swom in.
The court reporter administered the oath to those wishing to testify and transcribed the
public hearing proceedings verbatim.

When there were no further questions or testimony to be presented, Committee
Member Studwell moved to close the public hearing. Committee Member Zaura
seconded the motion. Motion carried on a voice vote and the hearing was closed at 7:27
pm. Discussion began over the properties undue hardship, unique circumstances and
essential character. Assistant Village Manager Rodman summarized staffs
recommendation to recommend approval from Section 12.4.J.1 of the Zoning Code to
increase the permitted front setback encroachment for a porch from 5” to 7.74” and to
increase the permitted front setback encroachment for stairs from 10" to 10.21”. At the
end of discussion Committee Member Studwell made a molion to accept zoning
variations and recommend approval to the Village Board for the property located at 422
N. Catherine Avenue, LaGrange Park, lllinois. The motion was seconded by Committee
Member Zaura and passed unanimously by voice vote.

The property owner, Charles Cohen, of 422 N. Catherine requested a special meeting
for the ZBA to approve the Findings of Fact. The next Zoning Board of Appeals meeting
was scheduled for April 1, 2014 at 7pm.

Adjournment

The motion to adjourn was brought by Committee Member Lee and seconded by
Committee Member Fosberg. The motion to adjourn passed unanimously on a voice
vote. With no further business to come before the Committee, Chairman Boyd declared
the meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amanda G. Seidel
Village Clerk
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March 20, 2014
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ERIC BOYD, Chair;

JIM LEE;

CHRISTOPHER STUDWELL;

ROBERT FQOSBERG;

JAMIE ZAURA;

CATHLEEN KEATING, Village Attorney;

EMILY RODMAN, AICP, Assistant Village Manager:
AMANDA G. SEIDEL, Village Clerk:

DEAN MAGGOS, Director of Building and Fire.
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LaGrange Park Zoning Board of Appeals
March 20, 2014

CHAIRMAN BOYD: There are several steps that I'll
go through. One, I will read the written notice in the
reccerd and talk about the proceeding tonight.

We'll allow the Applicant to make a
statement. We'll have some questions if there are any
questions, allow Staff to make a statement. Then we'll
close the public hearing portion and have a discussion
among ourselves.

Let me first read the Zoning Board of Appeals
notice:

Notice is hereby given that, on March 20,
2014, a public hearing will be held before the Zoning
Board of Appeals of LaGrange Park, Illinois, in the
Village Hall 447 North Catherine Avenue at 7:00 p.m.,
or soon thereafter for the purpose of considering an
application for zoning variations on property zoned as
R-1 residential district located at 422 North Catherine
Avenue, LaGrange Park, Illincis, and legally described
as —— and I'1ll skip the legal description.

The Petitioner is requesting variations to
increase the allowed encrocachment for front porches
from 5 feet to 7.74 feet and increase the allowed
encroachment for steps from 10 feet to 10.21 feet.

These variations, if approved, would allow

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622
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March 20, 2014

for the extension of existing front porch across the
entire front facade of the attached single family
structure,

The application, resulting variation, and
description of proposed use are available for
examination during normal office hours at the LaGrange
Park Village Hall, 447 North Catherine Avenue, LaGrange
Park, Illinois. All interested persons are invited and
welcome to attend the hearing, and all persons
interested in providing testimony at the hearing are
welcome to do so.

Before we call Mr. Cohen, I'll note that we
did receive an e-mail from a Sharon -- Is it Kocj?

MS. RCDMAN: It loocks like it's K-0-0-I.

CHATIRMAN BOYD: You guys have better eyes than I
do. I can't tell if it was an L or a J or an I. And
she was in favor of the proposal. I note that we don't
have anyone else but would you please stand and be
sworn in, and if there's any case you would like to
present.

{Mr. Cohen duly sworn.)

CHAIRMAN BOYD: The floor is yours. Do we need to
have him go to the microphone?

MS. RODMAN: No. We don't record the meeting.

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622
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March 20, 2014

MR. COHEN: First, I would like to thank everybody
for coming here and allowing me to speak in front of
you to apply for the variance.

It's a little small here, but I think I'm
going to describe the property a little bit and kind of
draw out what's going to be done.

The writeup that Emily submitted, I think,
was very thorough. 1I'm not sure if everybody got a
chance to read it. It was pretty detailed in what's
going on. So I'm kind of using that as a guide in my
discussion here.

The house, I live on Catherine right over
here. There's probably a third of a chance you drove
past it coming here, the one with the big sign in front
of it.

The house is about 120 years old or so. I've
lived there about 18 years now. Sometime prior to me
moving in, they added a front foyer onto the front of
the house, and in doing that, there's a wraparound
porch. And they kind of slapped that foyer on the
front of the porch, which is right over here.

In doing that, they removed the porch that is
on the north side of the house. They removed it sc you

couldn't access it with this new foyer.

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622
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March 20, 2014

So right now, one very interesting thing, and
I give a gquiz to pecople who come by my house. I say,
"Well, what's odd about my porch?" It's wraparound,
very aesthetically pleasing, but people like it just
because of the wraparound. They're like, "I don't
know," and then I'm like, "You can't access it. Only
from the inside."

So there are no steps whatscever to get onto
this porch. There's a door over here s0 you can access
the porch from the inside and the inside only. So
that's kind of a unique hardship that I go through with
that porch.

Because the house is so old, there's a lot of
legal non-conforming aspects to the house itself, We
just had a setback survey done, and we found out some
statistics on the setback that have come into play
here.

Based on the neighborhood, the required
setback is 24.24 feet. Right now I'm at 16.53 feet,
which is obviously considerable, near 9 feet or so of
variance.

What I'm planning on doing here is, this is
what the house looks like right now. I plan on moving

the front door, which is right here, to right over

County Court Reporters, Inc.
©30.653.1622




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

LaGrange Park Zoning Board of Appeals
March 20, 2014

here. So I'm moving the house —-- the front of the
house back 5 feet. So although I will still be ocut of
conformance, I will be more so in conformance. So
that's number one.

Another thing I'm doing here is, and this is
part of the whole idea here, I'm going to be adding the
porch over here. It's going to be perfectly in line
with the current porch right here, which is out of
conformance, but I'm just extending that. So I'm not
going any further out. I'm just extending what's
already there. That's one of the non-conformances
that's going to be required to do this project.

With moving this front door back, I'm moving
the stairs back to right here. So this is going to be
the final step, which is, I think, another 4 feet or
so, which is also a non—conformance where the steps
are. So I'm moving that back, as well. All this is
going to allow me access to both sides of the porch.

In doing this -- Currently right now, this is
kind of hard to see. There's a concrete walkway that
goes from the front of the porch to the side of the
house. I'm going to be removing that completely.
That's approximately 170 square feet of surface. So

I'm going to be removing that, putting in an 8 x 12

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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here, which is right about 96 feet, adding on, moving
the steps back here, which I believe is 70-ish square
feet. So I'm actually going to be removing any -- just
overall square footage and also the impervious as well
as square footage.

So that's kind of in general the plan. To
summarize, just moving the door back, moving the stairs
back, extending this on, and then removing the cement
on the whole side of the house and the front of the
house.

In doing this, as I mentioned, it's going
give me me access to my porch. It's going to put my
house in a better condition that complies and conforms
with the rest of the neighborhood.

Those are the two main reasons, and then the
hardships I see that hopefully you guys will agree will
enable me to do the project. That's all T have.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Okay. Why don't you sit down, and
we'll go through and see if people have gquestions for
you. Ms. Zaura?

MS. ZAURA: I do have a gquestion. When you're
removing the concrete walkway, are you planting grass,
or what are you going to do over there? It's pretty

tight.

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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MR. COHEN: Grass. It's about 2 1/2 feet wide.
Fill it with grass.

MS. ZAURA: Aesthetically, the elevation, the
addition of the porch looks really nice, and I'm also
glad you included the letter of the neighbor since you
are applying for the variance.

Those were the only comments and questions I
have,

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Mr. Fosberg?

MR. FOSBERG: No real question as far as what
you're proposing, but just a question for myself. The
porch that's existing, do you know when that was built?

MR. COHEN: No, I don't.

MR. FOSBERG: Is it as old as the house?

MR. COHEN: I think so. Based on loocking
underneath and the way it's constructed, it's pretty
old.

MR. FOSBERG: Do you have to shore that up, as
well?

MR. COHEN: The whole thing is coming out. The
roof is staying on.

MR. FOSBERG: So the whole thing is being redone?

MR. COHEN: Except for the roof.

MR. FOSBERG: That's expensive.

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622
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10

MR. COHEN: Yeah.

MR. STUDWELL: Put in foundation?

MR. COHEN: TIf required. That's something they're
going to review when they dig into it.

MR. FOSBERG: That's all I have.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Mr. Studwell?

MR. STUDWELL: What are the existing stairs? Are
they concrete or wood?

MR. COHEN: Wood.

MR. STUDWELL: And you're replacing, it looks
like, with wood?

MR. COHEN: Correct.

MR. STUDWELL: I don't have anything else other
than the fact that you've got a nice extension on
your -- a true wraparound porch now instead of sort of
a curved end to it.

There are a lot of porches in the
neighborhood that are not accessible from stairs or
from the street or anything else like that that have
been closed off. Obviously somebody has taken out the
stairways.

I don't where or when somebody decided that
that was a better way of putting on a porch on the

front of a house, but it just seems really odd. I'm

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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11
glad you're going back to what I think the original
intent in the design certainly was of the house, and
you'll use the front porch a lot more obviously.

That's it.

CHATIRMAN BOYD: Mr. Lee?

MR. LEE: I have no gquestions.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: I'll just comment,

Congratulations, Ms. Rodman. This is a very
nice application and the package I was given today.
The three things you need to find with respect to a
variance for undue hardship, clrcumstances and be
consistent with the character of the neighbecrhood. You
met all those standards in my mind and I think the
application is good.
Are there any other questions from Staff or
for the Applicant?
{No response.)

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Could I have a motion to close the
public hearing, please.

MR. STUDWELL: Motion to close the public hearing.

MS. ZAURA: Second.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: All those in favor, say aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Anybody opposed?

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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{No responss.)
CHAIREMAN BOYD: Good.
{WHEREUPCN, further
proceedings were had off

record. )

he

12
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13
STATE OF ILLINCIS )
}S5.

COUNTY OF KENDALL )

I, Angela Phipps, CSR, RPR, CRR, CCP, CBC, do
hereby certify that the above proceedings were recorded
stencographically and reduced to writing by me; that the
foregoing is a true, correct, and complete record of
the entire proceedings at the time and place
hereinabove set forth.

I further certify that I am neither counsel
for nor related to counsel for any of the parties to
this suit, nor am I in any way related to any of the
parties to this suit.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, I have hereunto .5

hand this 24th day of March, 20%%. -

ANGELA PHIPPS, CSR, RPR, CRR, CBC, CCP
CSR No. 084-003506

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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set 13:9,14 summarize 8:7 8:22 185:17
setback 6:15,16 | gures:8 way 9:16 10:23 5
6:19 surface 7:23 13:12 :
Sharon 4: 1 3 survey 6: 1 5 welll 3:4,5,6 2 9.1. -
shore 9:18 sworn4:1921 | 819 201:3 3:11
side 5:23 7:21 welcome 4:9.11 20141:8 3:12
8:9 . 13:15
whatsoever 6:8
sides 7:18 taken 1:12 10:20 | WHEREOF 2014-011:4
sign 5:14 talk 3:3 13:14 24.246:19
single 4:2 tell4:16 wide 9:1 24th 13:15
sit 8:18 testimony 4:10 | wood 10:8,9,11 3
skip 3:19 13:14 wraparound
slapped 5:20 thank 5:1 5:19 6:3,5 4
small 5:4 thing 6:1 7:5 10:15 47-15
somebody 10:20 | 9:20,22 writeup 5:7 423 15 3:17
10:22 things 11:10 writing 13:6 447 1:13 3:14
soon 3:15 think 5:4,7 7:15 | written 3:2 4:7
sort 10:15 9:1511:1,13 '
speak 5:2 third 5:13 X 5
square 7:23 8:2 | thorough 5:8 x7:24 5322 72
84,5 three11:10
SS 13:1 tight 8:24 Y 6
Staff3:6 11:15 | time 13:8 Yeah 10:1
stairs 7:14 8:7 | today 11:9 years 5:16,17 7
10:7,18 tonight 3:3 7z 7.74 3:22
stairways 10:21 | true 10:15 13:7 7:001:93:14
stand 4:18 two 8:15 Zaura2:6 8:20 | 70.ish §:2
standards 11:13 8:21 9.:3 1-1 21 2
STATE 131 U zon?dl.S 3:16
statement 3:5,6 | underneath 9:16 | Zoning 1:1,5,12 | 87:24
statistics 6:16 undue 11:11 3:9,12,16 9
staying 9:21 unique 6:11 -
stenographica... | use4:511:3 0 96:20

County Court Reporters,

630.653.1622

Inc.
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Pofliypds  VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK o ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
; >
latinge 4K | 4471, CAYHERINE AVE, IL 60526 « PHONE (708) 354-0225 » FAX {708) 354-0241

APPLICATION FOR ZONING VARIATION

ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: $22 N Catherine Avenue, La Grange Park, IL 60526

NAME OF APPLICANT(S): Charles & Patricia Cohen

INTEREST IN PROPERTY: Homeowners

ADDRESS: 422 N Catherine Avenue

CITY, STATE, ZIP; La Grange Park, IL 60526

EMAIL; PCohen8B8@hotmail.com _ prone:_708-482-0064 FAax.__ 333-224-5805

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER/TRUSTEE(S): Charles &r Patricia Cohen

ADDRESS: 422 N Catherine Avenue

CITY, STATE, 2IP; La Grange Park, Il 60526

EMAIL: PCohen8B@hotmail.com _ PHONE:_708-482-0044 FAX: 333-224-5805
NAME OF ATTORNEY (IF APPLICABLE):

ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE, ZIP:,

EMAIL: PHONE: FAX:

NAME OF ENGINEER {IF APPLICABLE);

ADDRESS;
CITY, STATE, ZIP:
EMAIL: PHONE: FAX:

NAME OF ARCHITECT {IF AppuicasLe). Randy King, Architects by Design

ADDRESS: 109 Ogden Avenue
CITY, STATE, ZIP; Clarendon Hills, IL 60514
emar; RandyK@architechsbydesign.com pppne: 630-447-0300 FAX:

VILLAGE PERSONAL: Provide the following information for any officer or employee of the Village with an interest in the
Owner, Applicant, Consultant or the Subject Property and the nature and extent of that interest.

NAME: None

ADDRESS:;
CITY, STATE, ZIP;
EMAIL: PHONE: FAX:

NATURE/EXTENT OF INTEREST:




e ™ VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK » ADMINISTRATION DEPARYMENT
o Jatinng Ik | 07 . CATHERINE AVE, 1L 50526 « PHONE (708) 354.0225 » £AX [708] 3540241

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER OF SUBJECT PROPERTY (TAX ID NG}, I 5-33-320-019-0000

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

ADJACENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION:

NORTH: R-1 SOUTH: R-1
EAST: R-1 WEST: R-1

ZONING STANDARDS/STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:

REQUIREMENT CODE SECTION CODE REGULATION PROPOSED
MIN. LOT AREA 7.3 Table 7.2 6,250 sf 6,225 (existing)
MIN. LOT WIDTH 7.3 Table 7.2 50 ft 50 ft {exisiting)
MIN. LOT DEPTH 7.3 Table 7.2 Q0 ft 124.5 (existing)
MIN. FRONT SETBACK 7.3 Table 7.2 24.24 20.03
MIN. INTERIOR SIDE SETBACK | 7.3 Table 7.27.3 5ft 37 (existing)
MIN. CORNER SIDE SETBACK NA
MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK NA
BUILDING COVERAGE 7.3 Table 7.2 30% ' 30.68%*
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
COVERAGE 7.3 Table 7.2 50% 53.81%*
BUILDING HEIGHT
BUILDING MEIGHT SETBACK
PLANE
LOADING*
PARKING®

» Existing 1SC is 54.26% and existing BC is 31.13%
*if there are parking or looding requirements for the Subject Property, please provide detailed calculation of both the

required and proposed number of spaces.

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION: All required documents must be submitted in hard copy (2 copies) and in digital form {1
copy).

%’ STATEMENT OF AGREEMENT TO REIMBURSE COSTS {separate document]

PROOF OF OWNERSHIP (current title policy report or deed and current title search)
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PLAT OF SURVEY {certifisd by registered land surveyor]

DRAWING (TO SCALE) DEPICTING PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

NEIGHBORING OWNERS/AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING® [see page 3)

[ T T T S0 R



P TTE VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARX » ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
{aGnange ok _, 447 N. CATHERINE AVE, 1L 50526 * PHONE (708) 358-0225 ¢ FAX {708) 354-0281

* The Applicant must notify the occupants/tax assessees (as shown on the records of the Proviso Township Assessor) of
ail proﬁerties located within 250 feet of the boundary lines of the Subject Property, excluding public rights-of-way {see
§3.3 of Zoning Code} of the date, time, place and purpose of the hearing on the Variation. The Village will prepare a legal
Notice of Hearing. Applicant must mail the Notice not less than 15 nor more than 30 days pricr to the scheduled hearing
date to all occupants/tax assessees. The applicant/agent must then fill out, sign, and notarize the Affidavit of Mailing
form, returning that form and the list of all persons, addresses and PIN numbers to which Notice was sent, to the Village.

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED VARIATION: A statement of the precise variation being sought, the purpose therefor, and the

specific feature of features of the proposed use, construction, or development.
We are seeking a varlance from SECTION12.4.].1 — Porches

Linenclosed porches may encroach 3 Ieet into any reguired front, comer side or rear setback. Steps are permitted to
encroach 10 feet into 4 required front yard,

The average setback on the west side of the 400 block of Catherine Is 24.24 ft per the professional survey and so porches
may encroach 5 ft or 19.24 ft. Our proposed setback would be 16.5 fi. Steps are permitted to encroach 10 ft or 14.24
ft, our plans propose 14.03 Tt requiring a variance of .21 ft.

ORDINANCE PROVISION: The specific provisions of the Zoning Code from which a variation is sought:

SECTION12.4.1.1 — Porches

MINIMUM VARIATION; A staternent of the minimum variation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance that wouid be
necessary to permit the proposed use, construction, or development.

e £ |00 [lance

variance of .21 ft (2.52 Inches) on the re

—_—

[1E L] sF e = B 1 =Kn

quired setback for the steps,

APPROVAL STANDARDS FOR A VARIATION: No variation from the provisions of the Zoning Code shall be granted uniess
the Zoning Board of Appeals and the Village Board of Trustees make specific written findings based upon the fstandards
noted below. Please provide the specific facts you believe support each of the required variation standards {you may
attach additional pages if necessary).

0. The strict application of the terms of the Zoning Code will result in undue hardship unless the specific relief
requested is granted,
The current porch has no outside access and can only be accessed from an inside side door grossly limiting its
usefulness. We are restructuring the porch so that it can be accessed from the outside as most non enclosed
porches are, and wlll make our front porch consistent with others on our block. The porch is currently non-
conforming and the restructuring will bring it closer to compliance with the village code bringing our door
and front stairs further back on the property.

b. The plight of the owner is due to unigue circumstances inherent to the Subject Property and not from the

personal situation of the owner,
he existing po angd stairs are e restry : will bri

compliance with the average front setback on our block and bring the stairs within 2 inches of the compliant

setback. In order to comply with current zoning regulations we would have to completely remove the front

porch, stairs, and the front door/foyer of our house. We are requesting a variance that will allow us to bring

the porch closer to compliance while working with the existing structure.
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Svllgadye  VILLAGE OF 1A GRANGE PARK » ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

, latininfe k447 N, CATHERINE AVE, It 60526 + PHONE (708) 3540225 » FAX [708) 3540241

¢.  Thevariation, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.
The variation will allow us to enhance the appearance of the front of our home and more ciosely match the
appearance of other homes & porches on our block. Granting the variance will improve the character of
our locality.

EVIDENCE RELEVANT TO STANDARDS FOR A VARIATION: You may attach a statement, present testimony or evidence

and the Zoning Board of Appeals and the Village Board of Trustees may inquire into the following issues, as well as any
others deemed appropriate:

a. The particular physical surroundings, shape or topographic conditions of the Subject Properry impaose a
particular hardship upon the owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the
repulations were to be carried out.

b. The alleged difficulty or hardship has not been created by any person presently having a proprietary interest
in the Subject Property.

€. The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare in the neighborhood in which the
Subject Property is Iocated.

8. The proposed variation will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, substantially
increase congestion in the public streets, increasa the danger of fire, endanger the public safety or impair
property values within the neighborhood.

e. The proposed variation is consistent with the spiric and intent of the Zoning Code and the Village's
Comprehensive Plan.

f. The value of the Subject Property will be substantially reduced (as compared with other properties in the
same zoning district) if permitted to be usad only under the conditions allowed by regulations governing
that zoning district.

OWNER/APPLICANT REPRESENTATIONS:

The Owner states that he and/or she consent to the filing of this application and that all information contained hersin is
true and correct to the best of his and/or her knowledge,

Name of Owner (print}; Ch!arles Cohen Date: &l Y J VY

Signature of Owmer: - 'f?!l-—-/' VA:— — Date: & l ] 8! ]LI-

The applicant certifies that alf of the information contained in this application is correct to the best of appiicant's
tnowledge. The applicant understands that an incomplate or nonconforming application will not be considered. In
addition, the applicant understands that the Village may require additional information prior to the consideration
of this application.

Name of Applicant {print); ___Patricia Cohen pate: 2/ 18] 14+

signature of Applicant: :%iiuci-a(,» &Iﬂz i/ Date: 2/ 8/ I+
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TRUSTERS
XA B A te ]

PRESIDENT T
Dr. James L. Discipio Seate 1 Masick
Porricis B Boeen
adichinet L, Fheeban
James P Kucera
Rariy . Hotine

YILLAGE MANAGER
Julia A. Cadillo

VILLAGE CLERK
Amands G. Seidel

Weshorr § Lantmes

March 1, 2014
Dear Property Owner:

Please find enclosed a copy of a lagai notice of public hearing regarding an application
for a variailons for the property located at 422 N. Catherine Avenue. The applicants are
Charles and Patricla Cohen, who are requesting variations to facilitate the extension of
thelr existing front porch across the front of their home.

The Zoning Board of Appeals will convene a public hearing on Thursday, March 20, 2014,
at 7:00 p.m. In the Board Room of the Village Hall, 447 North Catherine Avenue, L3
{range Park, lilinois, to consider the application.

Coples of the application are avallable for review 21 #he Village Hall during normal
business hours; Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. If your schedule does not
permit your attendance at the hearing and you wish to present commants, you may do
50 by submitting them in writing to the undersigned.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (708) 354-0225
oF at

Singerely,
Emily Rodman, AICP

Assistant Village Manager
Willage ol La Grange Park

447 N. Catherine Avcove, Lo s Uorke, Slincis 2057 5.2090
708/354-0423 o Fax TUBs310241 o genelzsamgsparkomn




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BY THE
ZONING BOARD ©F APPEALS
OF
LA GRARGE PARK, ILLINOIS

Notice is hereby given that on March 20, 2014, a public hearing wiil be held before the Zoning
Board pf Appeals of La Grange Park, illinols, In the Village Hall at 447 North Catherine Avenue,
at 7:00 p.m. or soon thereafter for the purpose of considering an application for zoning
variations on property zoned as R-1 Residential District located at 422 N. Catherine Avenue, La
Grangg Park, lllinois, and legally described as:

LOT 7 OF BLOCK 7 IN RICHMONDS ADDITION TO LAGRANGE, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF
THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHWEST % AND THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST %,
LYING WEST OF PUBLIC ROAD (FIFTH AVENUE) IN SECTION 33, TWONSHIP 39 NORTH,
RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINICIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS,

The petitioner is requesting variations to Increase the sllowed encroachment for front porches
from 5 feet to 7.74 feet and to increase the allowed encroachment for steps from 10 feet to
10.21 feet. These variations, If approved, would allow for the extension of an existing front
porch across the entire front fagade of the attached single-family structure, The Application for
Zoning Variation and description of proposed use are available for examination during normal
office hours at the La Grange Park Village Hall, 447 N. Catherine Avenue, La Grange Park,
Hlinols.

Ali interested persons are invited and welcome to attend the hzaring. All persons interested in
providing testimony at the hearing are welcome to do so.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK

Erie Boyd, Chalrmany



Village Board Agenda Memo

Date: March 20, 2013
To: President and Board of Trustees
From: Emily Rodman, Assistant Village Manager 56,

Dean Maggos, Director of Fire and Building £~
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager

Re: Jewel-Osco Temporary Structure

GENERAL BACKGROUND:

Each year Jewel-Osco erects a seasonal greenhouse in their parking lot. Based upon the late
timing of the submittal of application materials in the last couple of years by Jewel, staff was
proactive in providing Jewel with the Temporary Structure Application and related information in
February of this year. Unfortunately, the information was still not submitted by Jewel until this
week, once staff observed the greenhouse being constructed, and re-contacted them.

Jewel is requesting to install a 1,560 square foot {60’ x 25’} greenhouse that would house their
seasonal flower and shrub sales. If approved, the structure would be completed in mid-April and
remain in use through early July. The proposed structure s the same size as what has been
allowed for the past several years.

This type of structure is regulated by Section 12.6 of the Zoning Code, which addresses
Temporary Uses and Structures. More specifically, Section 12.6.C.10. regulates Temporary
Retail Stands, and specifically allows for them in Commercial Zoning Districts, but limits
their size to 250 square feet. Section 12.6.A.3 also requires Village Board approval for those
temporary uses not specifically listed.

MOTION/ACTION REQUESTED:

This item is being placed on the April 8, 2014 agenda for both discussion and action. If
approved, Jewel-Osco will be required to obtain a building permit prior to completing the
installation of the structure,

Motion to approve a Temporary Use Permit for Jewel-Osco, located at 507 E. Woodlawn, to allow for
the construction of a 1,560 square foot Temporary Structure for seasonal retail sales; to be occupied on
or after April 9, 2014 and to be removed no later than July 3, 2014.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the approval for Jewel-Osco, located at 507 E. Woodlawn, to install the
temporary greenhouse structure, and approve the Temporary Use.

DOCUMENTATION:
=  Temporary Use Permit Application



APPLICATION FOR
TEMPORARY USE PERMIT
VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK, ILLINOIS

DATE
' o i
Applicant Mame. Address & Phone Number Property Ovever Name, Address & Phone Number
{where temporary use is to be locatad)
Jooat ~Oscow S00 €. wooDLAwA
Address of Subject Propesty Zoning District
Current Use of Property

1 Temporary Uses Permitted by Zoning Code Requiring Temporary Use Permit (Zoning Adminlstmtbr Apﬁrovsl) i
Please chack applicable temporary use:

. g . ____Aris and Crafis Show, Plant ___ Temperary Coniractor Yrailer,
EanComivaliCirens Show (indoor or Outdoor) Real Estate Model Unit
Chrnistmas Tres Sales Lot or : . .
f— J . Tent " |
Pumpkin Patch .. Siclewalk Sales ‘ = 225 {Nop&gaxgan{a Districy)
| __ Farmers Market - X Temporary Retail Stand {Only in C-1, C-2, #-1 and O Districts)

Temporary uses not specificaily iated above require the spacific approval of the Village Board. Such uees
may be allowad in any Toning district, provided thai such temperary use is consistent with the purpose and
intent of the Zoning Code and the zoning district in which it s lecated.

Description of Proposed Temporary Uss -
{Attach sheet if additional space is naceseary) F~ Lowvs2S & S crHnr vl efLay.

Temroaaey 02446~ Houvse (O x' 73
(B 6O s@ T  IV-vsh smeo arril To gAaly JULY.

1 {#We) hereby affiem that all of the above statements and the staternents contsined in any papas or piang
submitted herewith ara true to the best of my {our) knowtedge and belief. R

| {We) hersby acknowladge my {our) obligation o reimburse the Viltage of La Grangs Paricfor all necessary and
reasonabie expenses incurred by the Village in the review and certification of any documents submiited in
conjifiction with this application. ) o

ORISR P

Apglicant Malling Address

Froperty Ownef Signature




A0 GSAN
Al
" wew _
W WIS I e |- L
#gl.lllg A
L NOLLVAZT3 .0- 96
I 1
SNOWUYATTI TV ¥o4 J_\ \_r
S0 NOILYATT .0-.22
TN, o ey
|
NOILVAT13 .0- 8%
(Wt -9 ) m»gdug NE1 0w uggmﬁnﬂw
PR SNENAMIS AT0d IR § 8§
?ué YD X & At
et N LT
o oy A R
SNOILYD141934S

l_n..\ww.fa\w_ Ol._ QAW \Tll&rlr @uo JQQW.NMM




....:. F— - BN e A
RAYNSRWYAL IO -&m“ﬂhu HﬂmMﬁﬂwﬂsilid
wRSTEERE N T

.,x-
l-siozn‘lnz Lﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂ!cﬂ??
TR E =

SNOLLYOIS0948 SM3IA NYd

m}.bnm_ggushﬂh
(vl ee0meeh ix.2n | UV BN TV a1on

<ﬁv 8

ta o —

L8y

09

Lr2L

88




- '3AvQ 03SIATY

¥661 O34 ‘Fiva

8CrYey W 'NOSINSF

¥4 IVIHLSNANT ¥SINTD 2199

"ONF'§3VS VWSS LannT T

%9

(S3aISH108"

dAL) Nid YOHONV ®
&} D HOHINY M TIvy 3ova

{.8. F¥NSOdX3) TIVM ON3 TVOIdAL

AEE——

A~ =O-..V..|....UN..| .__._.-..m.v

V - V.NOILD3S

«0-92

~

«0-9 0~01 —_——

.__—..-.N :
J\ . F._P —.l.m ..Iv_r.. ..On_..v -

N
Y

Wbl

. |_SNid HOHONY .| q ,
9 l
_, .
O 1078 m m
-—N\F l-h ﬁ nﬂ m
o2/} £-01 R m m

—

-




ALvg a3sIATY |

P66l O34 [ivg

_“ 9Z¥er "IN ‘NOSINTF

_Wn TYIMISNONI ¥3INSS Zza9
_| “ONI S3VS VASS LTufnT

«8u JUNSOIXT TIVM N3 TVOIdAL

am%Eom.n_Ez_&oxog 8 - 8 NOILDSS
0702} dITI HOHONY M vy 35va

|~ SNid YOHONY.._|

_\/_

wC/
n iy

{») doou (r) NITN3d 13%gve




tur

. 3
%
%
J_Cﬂ GREENHOUSE AHCHOR BOLT
>
1 —— UTCRS.
b ~— #8 Ra-Rod
= CUT LENGTH 18
_
, 230 ’
DETAIL A
307X 9 Notch
P k N
r 1nen, _L
: T] z |
w
. >
solid Fe'l')'ruiﬁ‘ ul:; gg!aw gra':!e and sgaled DETAIL B
+* j~— ASPHALT OR CONCRETE
~— SUBSOIL




oSOl

55t

Slr

&85

ol

<80

Oz

£2Z)

<558

&5




Village Board Agenda Memo

Date: April 8, 2014
To: President and Board of Trustees

From:  Emily Rodman, Assistant Village Manager
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager :

RE: Noise Restrictions Exception - St. Louise de Marillac Carnival/Summerfest

PURPOSE
To approve an exception to the nuisance restrictions specific to the planned St. Louise de Marillac

Carnival/Summerfest event in July.

GENERAL BACKGROUND

St. Louise de Marillac is planning its third annual Summerfest event, to take place July 17" through the 20™.
The event will include carnival rides, music, food vendors and a beer garden. The attached Temporary Use
Permit illustrates that the event will be expanded this year to include use of the south playground of the
adjacent Brook Park School. The carnival rides will be located on the St. Louise property, south of 30" Street,
The stage, food vendors, beer garden and portable toilets will be located north of 30" Street on the Brook
Park playground. 30™ Street will be closed for the duration of the event. St. Louise has obtained permission
from the School District to utilize the property for the event. The specific dates and hours of the event’s
operation are as follows:

Thursday, July 17" 5:00 pm — 10:00 pm

Friday, July 18" 5:00 pm —11:00 pm
Saturday July 19™  1:00 pm —5:00 pm; and 6:00 pm — 11:00 pm
Sunday July 20" 12:00 pm—6:00 pm

Village staff may approve the event as a Permitted Temporary Use in accordance with Section 153.195 of
the Village Municipal Code, but cannot approve the event to operate past 9:00 p.m. due to Village nuisance
restrictions. Sections 93.04.C.5 of the Village Municipal Code classifies “all loud and discordant noises or
vibrations of any kind between 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.,” as a nuisance, affecting peace and safety.

The Municipal Code permits the Village Board to approve an exception to the nuisance restrictions for
Temporary Uses. As such, should the Village Board approve an exception to nuisance restrictions specific to
the St. Louise de Marillac Carnival/Summerfest for the proposed hours of operation, Village staff will
approve their Temporary Use Application for the hours requested.



RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Village Board grant a specific exception to Village noise restrictions, in accordance
with their authority as contained in Section 93.04.C.5 of the Municipal Code.

ACTION REQUESTED
This item is being placed on the April 8, 2014 agenda for discussion only. If there is consensus by the Village
Board, the item will be placed on the April 22, 2014 agenda for action.

Motion to Grant an Exception to the nuisance regulations contained in Section 93.04.C.5 (as amended) of the
Village Municipal Code, for the purpose of alfowing carnival rides and amplified music to remain operational at the
St. Louise de Marillac Carnival/Summerfest on Thursday, July 17, 2014 until 10:00 pm, and on Friday, July 20, 2014
and Saturday, July 19, 2014 until 11:00 pm.

DOCUMENTATION

= Section 93.04.C.5 of Village Municipal Code (Nuisances)
*  St. Louise Temporary Use Permit Application with Attachments

2|P



93.55 Adoption of Cook County Clean Indoor Air Ordinance by reference
93.56 Amendments to regulations
93.99 Penalty

GENERAL PROVISIONS

§ 93.01 POSITION OF OFFICER CREATED.

There is created the office of the Village Health Officer and the office of the Village Sanitarian. This role may be
undertaken by an employee or an outside contractor.

(‘70 Code, § 11-1) (Ord. 286, passed 8-28-79; Ord. 729, passed 8-12-03)

§ 93.02 APPOINTMENT OF OFFICER.

The Village Health Officer and Village Sanitarian shall be appointed by the Village Manager.
(70 Code, § 11-2) (Ord. 286, passed 8-28-79; Ord. 729, passed 8-12-03)

§ 93.03 GENERAL DUTIES OF OFFICER.

The Village Health Officer shall enforce all regulations containing provisions for the protection of the public health;
other duties and fimctions as may be required by this code, statutes or ordinances; and such additional duties as may be
assigned him or her, from time to time, by the corporate authorities of the village. The duties, responsibilities and
authority ascribed to the Village Health Officer are equally applicable to the Village Sanitarian in his or her area of
expertise.

(70 Code, § 11-3) (Ord. 286, passed 8-28-79)

§ 93.04 NUISANCES.

(A) Nuisance defined. For the purposes of this section, a public misance is a thing, act, occupation, condition or
use of property, which shall continue for such length of time as to:

(1) Substantially annoy, injure or endanger the comfort, health, repose or safety of the public;
(2) Inany way render the public insecure in lif or in the use of property;
(3) Greatly offend the public morak or decency;

(4) Unlawfully and substantially interfere with, obstruct or tend to obstruct or render dangerous for passage any
street, alley, highway, or other public way; or

(5) Be any nuisance so defined by law.



declared to be public health misances, but shall not be construed to exclude other health nuisances coming withm the
definition of this section:

(1) Carcasses of animals, birds or fowl not lawflilly disposed of in a sanitary manner within 24 howrs after death;

(2) Accumulations of decayed animal or vegetable matter, trash, rubbish, rotting nmber, bedding, packing
material, abandoned vehicles or machinery, scrap metal or any material in which flies, mosquitoes, disease-carrying
sects, rats or other vermin may be harbored or breed;

(3) All stagnant water in which mosquitoes, flies or other insects can multiply;
(4) Trash or garbage receptacles that are not fly-tight;

(5) The escape of smoke, soot, cinders, noxious acids, fimmes, gases, fly ash or industrial dust within the village
limits in such quantities as to endanger the health of persons of ordinary sensibilities or to threaten or cause substantial

mjury to property;

(6) The pollution of any public property, well, cistern, stream, lake, or body of water by sewage, industria] wastes
or other substances;

(7) Amny use of property, substances or things within the village emitting or causing any foul, offensive, noisome,
nauseous, noxious, or disagreeable odors, effuvia or stenches extremely repulsive to the physical senses of ordinary
persons, which annoy, discomfort, injure or inconvenience the health of any appreciable number of persons within the
village;

(8) All abandoned wells not securely covered or secured from public use;
(9) Any obstruction in or across any watercourse, drainage easement, ditch or ravine; or

(10) The deposit of garbage, rubbish, or any offensive substance on any street, sidewalk or public place, or on
any private property, except as may be permitted by ordinance.

(C) Nuisances affecting peace and safety. The Pllowing acts, omissions, places, conditions and things are
hereby declared to be public muisances affecting peace and safety, but such enumeration shall not be construed to
exclude other nuisances affecting public peace or safety coming within the provisions of'this section:

(1) Allbuildings erected, repaired or altered in violation of the provisions of the code or ordmances of the village
relating to materials and manner of construction of buildings and structures;

(2) Allunauthorized signs, signals, markings or devices which purport to be or may be mistaken as official traffic-
control devices placed or maintained upon or in view of any public highway or railway crossing;

(3) Alltrees, hedges, or other obstructions which prevent persons driving vehicles on public streets, alleys or
highways from obtaining a clear view of traffic when approaching an infersection or pedestrian crosswalk;

(4) Alluse or display of fireworks except as provided by the laws of the state and code or ordinances of the
village;

(5) Allloud and discordant noises or vibrations of any kind between 9:00 p.m. ard 7.00 a.m. Exception:
temporary uses are exempt from this requirement if specifically approved by the Village Board, but only to the
extent that the use is operated within the hours and requirements as specifically approved and permitted,

(6) Allobstructions of streets, alleys, sidewalks or crosswalks and all excavations in or under the same, except as
permitted by the code or ordinances of the village or which, although made in accordance with such code or



March 19, 2014

Mr. Robert Wierzba

Village of LaGrange Park

Code Enforcement Officer/Building Inspector 447 N.
Catherine Avenue

LaGrange Park, II. 60526-2099

708.354.0225, EXT# 216

rwierzba @lagrangepark .org

Re: St. Louise de Marillac Carnival/SummerFest 2014
Application for Temporary Use Permit

Dear Mr. Wierzba:

Please find enclosed our completed Temporary Use Permit Application, which includes
the following attachments:

Description for proposed temporary use;

Use Agreement with Brookfield-LaGrange Park School District 95;

2014 SummerFest aerial view (with close up);

2014 SummerFest layout for the St. Louise School lot and Brook Park School lot;
Emergency contact list.

Vo

Also included in this package is the Liquor License Application, as requested. Any supplemental
materials required by the Village will be provided, as requested.

It is anticipated that this matter will be placed on the Village Board's agenda, for the April 8th
working session, in order to address the noise abatement ordinance.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Best regards,

W |
Greg Ripoli,

SummetFest 2014 Co-Chair
708.774.6545



APPLICATION FOR
TEMPORARY USE PERMIT
VILLAGE OF L.LA GRANGE PARK, ILLINOIS

(=1a Granse Park=\
= :

DATE March 19, 2014

Applicant Name, Address & Phone Number Property Owner Name, Address & Phone Number
(where temporary use is to be located)
St. Louise de Marillac Parish

Father Denis Condon, Pastor St. Louise de Marillac School

1144 Harrison Avenue Father Denis Condon, Pastor

LaGrange Park, IL 60526 1125 Harrison Avenue

708.352.2202 {(Phone) LaGrange Park, IL 60526
708.352.2202 (Phone)

Address of Subject Property Zoning District Commercial

1125 Harrison Avenue Current Use of Property

LaGrange Park, IL 60526
Religious Institution - Church and School

[ Temporary Uses Permitted by Zoning Code Requinng Tempora S€ Permit (Zoning AdmInsraior Approva

Please check applicable temporary use:

X Carnival/Circus ___ Aurts and Crafts Show, Plant _ Temporary Contractor Trailer,
- Show (Indoor or Outdoor) Real Estate Maodel Unit
___ Christmas Tree Sales Lotor . . . N
Pumpkin Patch ___Sidewalk Sales ___Tent{Non-Residential District)
Farmers Market Temporary Retail Stand (Only in C-1, C-2, M-1 and OS Districts)

Temporary uses not specifically listed above require the specific approval of the Village Board. Such uses
may be allowed in any zoning district, provided that such temporary use is consistent with the purpose and
intent of the Zoning Code and the zoning district in which it is located.

Description of Proposed Temporary Use
(Attach sheet if additional space is necessary)

A carnival on July 17 to 20, 2014, as more specifically detailed inthe attached documents. The carnival
will include rides, music, food vendors and a beer garden.

I{We) hereby affirm that all ofthe above statements and the statements contained inany papers or plans
submitted herewith are true to the best of my {our) knowledge and belief.

I{We) hereby acknowledge my (our) cbligation to reimburse the Village of La Grange Park for all necessary and
reasonable expenses incurred by the Village inthe review and certification of any documents submitted in
conjunction with this application.

/ iﬁhbapg&éizc& Applicant Mailing Address

Applicant Signature St. Louise de Marillac Parish

Father Denis Condon
@“’ DE:%SM‘_ 1125 Harrison Avenue
‘ La Grange Park, IL 60526
Property Owner Signature 708.352.2202 (Phone)




DVt APPLICATION FOR
AT A TEMPORARY USE PERMIT

Al
=la Grange Park=\,  VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK, ILLINOIS

DATE March 19, 2014

Applicant Name, Address & Phone Number Property Owner Name, Address & Phone Number
(where temporary use is fo be located)

5t. Louise de Marillac Parish

Father Denis Condon, Pastor Brook Park Elementary School

1144 Harrison Avenue Dr. Mark Kuzniewski, Superintendent

LaGrange Park, IL 60526 30" Street & Raymond Avenue

708.352:2202 (Phone) LaGrange Park, IL 60526
708.354.3740 (Phone)

Address of Subject Property Zoning District Commercial

30™ Street & Raymond Avenue Current Use of Property

LaGrange Park, IL 60526

Educational Institution — School

Temporary Uses Permitted by Zoning Code Requiring Temporary Use Permit (Zoning Administrator Approval)
Please check applicable temporary use:

. . __ Arts and Crafts Show, Plant ___Temporary Contractor Trailer,
=X ComRNCcys Show (Indoor or Outdoor) Real Estate Model Unit
i Ti . . . L
mgg‘; 'ﬂg}gﬁ ree Sales Lotor g jewalk Sales __Tent(Non-Residential District)
Farmers Market Temporary Retail Stand (Only in C-1, C-2, M-1 and OS Districts)

Temporary uses not specifically listed above require the specific approval of the Village Board. Such uses
may be altowed in any zoning district, provided that such temporary use is consistent with the purpose and
intent of the Zoning Code and the zoning district inwhich it is located.

Description of Proposed Temporary Use
(Attach sheet if additional space is necessary)

A carnival on July 17 to 20, 2014, as more specifically detailed inthe attached documents. The camival
will include rides, music, food vendors and a beer garden.

1{\We) hereby affirm that all of the above statements and the statements contained inany papers or plans
submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

I{(We) hereby acknowledge my {our) obligation te reimburse the Village of La Grange Park for all necessary and
reasonable expenses incurred by the Village inthe review and certification of any documents submitted in
conjunction with this application.

: Applicant Mailing Address
IR e

Applicant Signature St. Louise De Marillac Parish
Father Denis Condon, Pastor
~ 1125 Harrison Avenue
LaGrange Park, IL 60526
708.352.2202 (Phone)

Property Owi




iption for Proposed Temporarv Use

The 2014 St. Louise de Marillac SummerFest is scheduled for July 17% through July
20" on the grounds in and around St. Louise de Marillac School, 1125 Harrison Ave,
LaGrange Park, Illinois. This is the third annual SummerFest and the prior year's
events were without incident or complaint. While this is a parish fundraising event, it
is also an event to draw the community together and this was the best part of last year's
event. In an effort to encourage more community involvement, we are
submitting a new plan with an enhanced layout, including the utilization of a portion of
Brook Park School property.

Event Hours

Thursday, July 17" from 5:00PM - 10:00PM

Friday, July 18" from 5:00PM - 11:00PM

Saturday, July 19" from 1:00PM - to 5:00PM and 6:00PM - 11:00PM
Sunday, July 20™ from 12:00PM - 6:00PM

Parking
The strategic parking plan, as in prior years, is as follows —

1) Request Hitzeman Funeral Home to support parking of vehicles during the event,
provided there are no funerals;

2) Request PNC to support parking of vehicles during the event;

3) Request LGP Community Park District to support parking of vehicles during the
event at Yena Park, located at 29th Street and Harrison Ave, to accommodate any
overflow vehicle parking on any of the event dates. There will be limited parking
allowed on the east side of the Harrison Ave and 31% Street intersection to 28"

Street, and the west side of Raymond Ave and 315t Street intersection to 28™

Street. Parking on 30™ Street from Harrison Ave to Raymond Ave will be closed,
during event hours. There will be diagonal parking on the south side of 29 Strect
between Raymond Ave and Harrison Ave. Designated handicap parking will be
identified as the first eight spots by the School's main entrance, located on
Harrison Ave (as in the prior year). There will be signs identifying available
parking locations. Identified parking areas will be monitored by volunteers and
each location will be surveyed by a volunteer, at the top of every hour, to report
any incidents that may compromise the safety of the community (see attached
visual schematic). In addition, we will request from St. Barbara's Parish in
Brookfield for the use of its lot for parking the trucks transporting all the rides to
the site.

Security/Public Safety
As in prior years, Kelly Zawisza, the school principal, will coordinate the security
detail needed to support the entire event with input from the LGP police commander.
The following is the plan of action to support safety priorities of the community —
1) The carnival committee will pay for a uniformed police officer for Friday,
July 18" from 5:00PM - 11:00PM and Saturday, July 20™ from 5:00PM to
11:00PM.




2) There will be four volunteer police officers who will be assigned to the beer
garden and who will be assigned to monitor the carnival venue daily. The police
officers who have agreed to volunteer will wear yellow t-shirts with SECURITY
written on back and front to clearly identify them in the crowd.

3) There will be security on all four days of the event, but only on Friday and
Saturday will we ask that there be a uniformed officer present from LaGrange Park.

4) The carnival committee organizers also will add support through diligent
observation of the event perimeter,

5) We will arrange a security escort with the LaGrange Park Police Department, to
transport th e bank deposit at the end of each event day.

Food Vendors

Presently, the committee is recruiting food vendors and expects to have agreements
signed over the next month (same agreement utilized in 2013). We plan on having a
variety of food vendors providing, as in the prior year, and the number of vendors is
not expected to exceed ten (10). Once the food vendor list is finalized, that information
can be provided to the village, as deemed necessary. Christina Gonzalez (708.650.1919)
hasalready begun the process of working with the Cook County Health Department,
as she did last year.

Arrangements to provide power for the food vendors and beer/dining tent will be
contracted through a professional company, who would maintain the system throughout
the event.

Tents
Tents will be rented to create an 80' x 40" beer garden and to provide 10' x 10" food
vendor booths. All tents will be held down with barrels, in the same manner as the last

two years.

Toilets

Ten portable toilets, eight regular and two handicapped, will be provided and
split evenly between Brook Park and St. Louise. Two washing
stations will be provided, one for each lot. Each portable toilet will be equipped with
a battery operated push light, for safety.

Garbage Disposal
A dumpster will be available on-site, that will be used to dispose of all refuse. If an

additional disposal container is deemed necessary, we would respond accordingly.
The vendor agreements require all vendors to keep their areas clean throughout the
entire event and volunteers will be regularly cleaning the grounds and disposing of
trash. There were no issues with refuse disposal in the last two years.

Beer Garden

As with the prior year, a system will be in place to responsibly and legally serve liquor.
The first 20 feet of the beer garden, approximately, will be segregated as "21 and
Over" section. There will be a restricted entrance to this section, where security



personnel will perform 1D checks, to verify that individuals are of legal drinking age
and a SummerFest volunteer will place a bracelet these individuals. There will be a
different color bracelet for each day of the four day event.

Burke Beverage will be providing the beer for this event, the same vendor as last year.

Alcohol will only be permitted inthe vendor/entertainment area. No alcohol will be
allowed on the Midway or off and/or adjacent to the SummerFest grounds. Signage will
be hung at each exit stating this policy and SummerFest volunteers will be enforcing the
policy at the designated exits.

As requested by the Village of LaGrange Park, attached is the License Agreement signed
with Brookfield-LaGrange Park School District 95 regarding utilization of their property

for SummerFest 2014. District 95 will be added as an additional insured for SummerFest
2014 on our Certificate of Insurance.

First Aid

The LaGrange Park YMCA will be providing a first aid/cooling station tent. The
YMCA will provide all supplies and certified personnel will man the tent during all
SummerFest hours of operation (Contact: Karen Dziagwa 708.528.7424).

Handicapped Parking
Eight handicapped parking slots will provided, with the same type of signage as last
year.

Fencing
Fencing will be the same type and scope as last year. A temporary fence will be

installed around the SummerFest grounds, on both properties. There will be one
public entrance in the south lot, two public entrances in the north lot and two public
entrances at Brook Park School. Temporary chain link fencing will be installed around
the playground at Brook Park School.

Street Closure - 30™ Street
30™ Street will be closed one hour prior to the start of SummerFest and reopened one
hour after the close of SummerFest, each event day, to allow for easy access of

emergency vehicles, if necessary.

Cleanup

We will be engaging Sheriffs Work Release Alternative Program (SWAP) to
provide daily clean-up on the event site and surrounding sirects. They will be
scheduled to do a final clean-up at the end of the event.

Entertainment

At present, it is anticipated that the entertainment will generally be the same as
last year. Scott Flaws will once again serve as the production company. The
Thursday entertainment will showcase local talent. On Friday, we will have an




opening act (?) and Infinity (same as last year). On Saturday atternoon, we are
planning kid friendly entertainment. On Saturday evening, we will have an opening act
(?) and the headliners, Hairbangers Ball. On Sunday, entertainment is scheduled to
be provided by (?), a family friendly act. All entertainment will cease shortly before
each day's closing time.

Power for the stage/entertainment will be provided in the same manner as last year.

Please note, presently all of the entertainment contracts are being finalized. As that
process is completed, we will be able to confirm the above or an alternate engagemeni.

Carnival

The carnival rides will be provided and operated by All Around Amusement, Inc.,
Robert Salerno, President, the same vendor as the prior year. Mr. Salerno has inspected
the site and will submit any necessary documentation to the Village, as requested. As
a result of the expansion to Brook Park School, the carnival rides this year
will be located in the south and north lots of St. Louise School. We have yet to receive
a list of rides and games that All Around will provide, but we anticipate there will be
some changes to those available last year.

Neighbors
Area neighbors surrounding the expanded event grounds will be contacted, to give

them details of the event. Neighbors within a two block radius of the grounds will be
given $5 food vouchers and "One Free Ride" coupons, as well as contact information
to address any issues related to the event. There have been no complaints from any
neighbors and, in fact, several neighbors were complementary of our entire handling of
these events. Maintaining good relations with our neighbors remains very important to
us.
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ST. LOUISE DE MARILLAC SUMMERFEST
EMERGENCY CONTACT LIST (in order of contact)

Fr. Denis Condon, Pastor 847.873.7179 (cell) /708.352.7388 (Rectory)
Greg Ripoli , SummerFest Co-Chair  708.774.6545 (cell)
Kelly Zawisza , Principal 708.987.9992 (cell) / 708.352.2202 (School)

Juan Gamboa, SummerFest Co-Chair 708.217.8720 (cell)



2014 SUMMERFEST AERIAL VIEW

A. St. Louise de Marillac - 1125 Harrison Ave
B. Hitzeman Parking Lot

C. PNC Parking Lot

D. Brook Park Playground

E. Yena Park

Parking:

Hitzeman Parking Lot

PNC Parking Lot

East Side of Harrison, 31% to 28" Street
West Side of Raymond, 31% to 28" Street
Diagonal parking, South Side of 29" Street

First 8 spots by main entrance of School will be designated as handicapped spots

30" Street, from Harrison to Raymond, will be closed and designated as a fire lane



CLOSE UP VIEW
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